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ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED
(CIN NO. L15315PN1991PLC061079)

Regd. Office & Factory: 34-B, Jolly Maker Chambers-l,

74/1, Village Bhogaon Nariman Paint,
Barsi Road. Mumbai 400 021.

North Solapur, FPhone. 22024359 /22025117
Maharashtra Fax No. 22821776

Phone 85217-2351379 Email: infol@omegarealtech.com

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 25" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of
ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED will be held on Friday, September 30, 2016 at 11.00 A.M. at
the Registered Office of the Company situated at GAT 74/1 VILAGE BHOGAONBARSI

ROAD, NORTH SOLAPUR, DIST. SOLAPUR to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive; consider, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2018,
and the Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the Financial Year ended on that date and

the Reports of the Auditor’s and the Directors’ thereon.

2. Te appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ajit Kumar Sethi, DIN: 00767663, who retires by

rotation and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.

3. To re-appoint the Statutory Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration and in this
regard to consider if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as an Ordimary Resolubion:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 {including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereot), the consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to re-appoint
M/S. R. B. Pandva & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration Number
033788) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office from conclusion of this
meeting, till the conclusion of the hext Annual General Meeling on a remuneration to be
fixed by the Board of Directors of the Comipany, in addition to the service tax and actual out
of pocket expenses incurred in connection with the audit of the accounts of the Company to

be reimbursed for the financial year ending March 31, 2017

By Order of the Board,
For ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED

For ARUIANT TJURNESOL LTD.

s

2 PMECTOR
Virsha Sethi - Diréctor

DIN: 001465830
Add: 216, Samundra Mahal,




Worli, Mumbai-400 018

HPlace: Mumbai, Maharashtra.
Date, 02709/ 2016

1)

3)

4)

5)

b)

7)

Note:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting (AGM) is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend the meeting and vote on a poll instead of himself / herself and
the proxy need not be a member.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, a person
can act as a proxy on behall of not more than fifty members and holding in aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company. Members holdirig more
than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company may appoint a single person as
proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other Member. The instrument appointing Proxy
should be deposited at the Registered office of the Company not later than FORTY-EIGHT
HOURS before the commencement of the AGM,

Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc,, must be supported by
appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable. A person can act as proxy on behall of
Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the
total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a
Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder

Members / Proxies are requested to bring duly- filled Attendance Slips sent herewith to
attend the meeting along with the copy of Annual Report:

The enclosed proxy form, if intended to be used should reach the Registered Office of the
Company duly completed, stamped and signed not less than forty eight hours before the
tme fixed for the meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first
holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled
to vote.

Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning accounts and operations of the
Company are requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at least 7 days
before the date of Annual General Meeting so that the information required may be made
available at the meeting.

Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their sharcholding maintamed
under Section 170 of Companies Act, 2013 and Register of Contracts or arrangements m
which directors are interested mamtained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will
be available for mspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting.



8) The Register of Members and Share Transter Books ot the Company will remain closed from
26th September, 2016 to 29th September, 2016 ( Both days inclusive) for the purpose of
Annual General Meeting;

9) Corporate members are requested to send to the Registered Office of the Company, a duly
certified copy of the Board Resolution, pursuant to Secthion 113 of the Companies Act, 2013
authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting;

1) Members are requested to notify changes, if any, in their Registered address to the
Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;

11) Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting;

12} All documents referred to in the notice are open for inspection at the Registered office of the
Company Between 1030 amm. and 100 pon on all working days up to the date of the
mecting;

13) Members are requested to address all correspondences to the Registrar and Share transfer
Agents, M/s. Big Share Services Private Limited E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar
Road, Saki Naka, Andheri(E), Mumbai - 400072, Tel No: + 91 22 28470652, Fax: + 91 22
28475207, Email: info@bigshareonline.com;

14) As per the provisions of the companies Act, 2013, facility for making nomination is available
for shareholders, in respect of the shares held by them. Nomination Forms can be obtained
from the Registrar and Transfer agent of the Company;

15) E - Voting In Compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to
provide 1ts Shareholders with facility to exercise therr right to vote at the 24" Annual
General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through
e-Voting Services provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (TDSL),

The procedure and instruction for & - Voting are as follows:

i) The voung period begins from 07:30 P.M. (STARTING TIME) on Wednesday 28 September,
2016 and ends at 05:00 P.M, on Thursday 29% September, 2016, During this period
shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematenalized
form, as on the cut-off date 26-09-2016 . may cast thewr vote electronically. The e-votng
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter

1) Open vour web browser during the voting period and log on to the e-voting website
www evotingindia.com;

til) Click on "Shareholders” tab

iv) Now select ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED from the drop down menu and click on
"SUBMIT";



v) Now Enter your User |D

a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

¢) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.

vi) Next enter the [mage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on o www.evotingindia.com and

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

viii) If you are a first ime user follow the steps given below:
| For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
« Members who have not updated their PAN  with the
Company/ Depository Participant are requested to use the first two
letters of their name and the last & digits of the demat account/folio
number in the PAN Held.
¢ [n case the follo number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number
of (s before the number after the first two characters of the name
CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with folio number
100 then enter RADDOO0T00 in the PAN field.
OB | Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in vour demat account or in the company
| records for the said demat account or [olio in dd/mm/ vyyy format,
Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in vour demat account or in the
Bank company records for the said demat account or folie,
Details
¢ Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login, If the
details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter
the number of shares held by you as on the cut off date in the
Dividend Bank details field

1x) Alter entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab;

x) Members holding shares m physical form will then reach directly the Company selechion screen,
However, members holding shaves in demat form will now reach "Password Creation’ menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company
on which thev are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform, [t
is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to

keep vour password confidential




xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contamed 1n this Notice.

xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which vou choose to vote.

xiii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
"YES/NQ" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resolution and option NO implies that vou dissent to the Resolution.

xiv) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolutions details.

xv} After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK", else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify yvour vote.

xvi} Once you "CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, vou will not be allowed to modify your vote,

xvii) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting pape.

xv1it) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User 1D and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

%ix) Note for Institutional Shareholders

- Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.}) are required to log on to
https:/ / www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as Corporates,

-A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed
to helpdesk.evotingi@cdslindia.com.

-After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user should be created who would
be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

- The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evotng@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote,

-A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 1ssued in
tavour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded 1 PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

wx) In case you have any queries or 1ssues regarding e-voting. you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com.

xxi) Pramod 5 Shah & Associates, Company Secretary in Whole Time Practice (ICSI Membership
Number: 334) has been appointed as the scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and
transparvent manner. The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding 3(three) working days from the
conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the votes i the presence of at least 2{two) witness not in the
employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer's report of the voies cast in favour or against, if
any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company,



The results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company, The results declared along with the
Scrutinizer s report shall be placed on the Company's website and on the website of CDSL within 2

(two) working days of the passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company and communicated to
the Stock Exchange.

By Order of the Board,
For ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED

For 'L..“""I'L"IJ. TIJURNESOL LTB.
Vs f_ﬁl

Vi';sha Sethi - D:mr:tnr TTRECTOR

DIN: 00146830

Add: 216, Samundra Mahal,
Worli, Mumbai—<00 018

Place: Mumbai, Maharashira.
Date: 02/09/2016



ANNEXURE I

DISCLOUSERS REGARDING APPOINTMENT OR RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AS
REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36 OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA
(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURES REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION, 2015:

Mr. Ajit Kumar Sethi
Director

Mr. Ajit Kumar Sethi has been actively associated with the Company for almost 9 years. He became
the Director of M/s. Arihant Tournesol Limited dated 20/02/2007 and has been participating in
making various policies and regulation of M/s. Arihant Tournesol Limited. He has been pillar of
the group in the fields of technology, accounting and finance. He has a large number of
relationships in the fields of his expertise.

NAMES OF COMPANIES IN WHICH THE PERSON ALSO HOLDS DIRECTORSHIP AND
THE MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

. . . Committee
Name Name of Companies Directorship Member
1 Arihant Tournesol Limited Director -
5 Vardhaman Housing Development Director i
Company Limited
3 Konark Wood Panels Ltd Director -
4 Omega Gandhinagar Projects Limited Director -
5 Omega Investrr.leths and Properties Director i
Limited




Form No. MGT 11
Proxy form

| [Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 20015 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Aaminstration) Rules, 2014/

CIN: L15315PN1991PLC061079
| Name of the Company: ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED

| Fegistered office: GAT 74/1 VILAGE BHOGAONBARS| ROAD, NORTH SOLAPUR,
, DIST. SOLAPUR, Maharashtra.

Name of the Member {5)
\ Registerced address:
l |

E-miail ld

Folic No/Client [

DPID
1/ We being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint
St | Name | Address | Fomail Id | Signature
lno |
- - —_—
P — B '
2 |

|

\

' as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
Annual general meeting of the Company. ' be held on Friday, 30th Sepfember,

2016 at 11.00 AM. at the registered office of the Company situated at : GAT 74/1 VILAGE

BHOGAONBARSI ROAD, NORTH SOLAPUR, DIST SOLAPUR, Maharashtra and at any |

adjournment thereot in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below -

|
Resolution No.

| Lais Affix |
Z.. Revenue |
SR Stamp |
|
Signed this...... day of......... 20....

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company, not iess than 45 hours before the commencement
of the Meeting




ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED
(CIN NO. L15315PN1991PLC061079)

Regd. Office & Factory: 34-B, Jolly Maker Chambers-II,

74/1, Village Bhogaon Narirnan Point,
Barsi Road, Mumbai 400 021.

North Solapur, Phone: 22024359 /22025117
Maharashtra Fax No. 22821776

Fhone 95217-2351379 Email: info@omegarealtsch.com

Registered Folic / DPID & ClentlD |
Mame o
Address of Sharehaolder ]
No. of Shares held |

[/ We hereby record my/our presence at 25% Annual General Meeting of the Company on Friday, 30%
September, 2016 at 11.00 AM. at the registered office of the Company situated at Registered office: GAT
74/ 1 VILAGE BHOGAONBARSI ROAD, NORTH SOLAFUR, DIST SOLAPUR, Maharashtra.

Signature of Shareholder / Proxy Present TR PP PP T = I

INote: 1.

1. You are requested to sign and hand this over at the entrance.

2. it you are attending the meeting i person or by proxy please bring copy of notice and annual report for

reference at the meeting

Route Map:






Regd. Office & Factory
7411, Village Bhogaon

Barsi Road,

North Solapur,

Maharashtra

Phone: 95217-2351379

ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED
(CIN No. L15315PN1991PLC061079)

34-B, Jolly Maker Chambers-ll
Nariman Point,
Mumbai 400 021.
Phone: 22024358 [ 22025117
Fax No.22821776
_Email: info@omegarealtech.com

Directors” Report

To,
The Members,

Arihant Tournesol Limited

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 25t Annual Report along with Audited Financial
Statements of your Company for the Financial Year ended 31t March, 2016,

The State of the Company’s Affairs

1 KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:
Particulars For the Year For the Year
ended 37st ended 31st
March, 2016 March, 2015
{Rs.) (Rs.)
Income 239,605.00 3,03,833.27
Expendifure 501,189.5 13,21,456.28
Profit/ (Loss) before Depreciation and Tax {261,584.5) (3,39,358.28)
Depreciation (727,389.00) 9,81,498
Profit /(Loss) before Tax {988,973.50) (10,17,623.01)
Deferred Tax/Current Tax (30,942.00) 4,62,271
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (1,351,471.50) (5,55,352.01)

During the year under review your Company has reported a total income of Rs 239,605/~ which

has decreased by Rs. 64,228.27.




2.  DIVIDEND:

With a view to repair past losses which resulted in erosion of reserves and conservation of
resources for future betterment, the Board of Directors do not recommend any dividend for the

year.

3. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNQOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGQO (SECTION 134 (3) (m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013:

Since there is no manufacturing carried on by the Company, particulars required to be given in
the terms of Section 134(3) { ¢ ) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of energy and Technology Absorpton is not
applicable.

The Company has no earning and expenditure in foreign Exchange.

4, MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT;

There have been no Material changes and Commitments that have been affecting the financial
position of the Company which have been occurred between the end of the financial year of the
company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

5. REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY/THE REPORT QF THE
BOARD ¢

Since there is no requirement for revision of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st
March, 2015 as per the provision of Section 131 of the Companies Act, 2013.




6. ANNUAL - RETURN EXTRACTS:
Extracts of the Annual Return as provided in Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in MGT-9

is attached as Annexure-I

7.  DETAILS OF NEW SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Sr.No | Name of Company

Subsidiary/ Joint Date of becoming of
ventures/ Associate Subsidiary/ Joint ventures/
Company Associate Company.

N.A. N.A, N.A. N.A.

8. DETAILS OF THE COMPANY WHO CEASED TQ BE ITS SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT

VENTURES/ASSQCIATE COMPANIES,

Sr.Ne | Name of Company Subsidiary / Joint Date of cession of
ventures/ Associate Subsidiary / Joint
Company ventures/ Associate
Company.
N.A. N.A. N.A. NL.A,

9, THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE

REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS

AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

Sr. Name of Authority who Date of Particulars of
No has issued an order. Order. Order.
NA NA NA

10. DEPQOSITS:

During the year, the Company has not accepted any deposits covered under section 73 to 76

under the Companies Act, 2013.




11. INTERNAL FINANCIAT. CONTROL:

The Company has adequate and effective control systems, commensurate with its size and

nature of business, to ensure that assets are efficiently used and the interest of the Company is

safe guarded and the transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. Checks and

balances are in place to determine the accuracy and reliability of accounting data. The preventive

control systems provide for well-documented policy, guidelines, and authorization and approval

procedures.

12. BOARD MEETINGS:

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. The Board met

five times during the year. The details of which are given below:

Sr. No. Date of Meetings Leave of absence
granted to

01 30t April, 2015 N.A

02 31stJuly, 2015 N.A

03 05stSeptember, 2015 N.A

04 31stOctober, 2015 N.A

05 30t January, 2016 N.A

13. CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

There has been no change in the Directors and key managerial personnel in a year under review.

Or
Changes in Directors and Key managerial personnels are as follows.
Sr. Name of the Particulars Date of
No Director/Key managerial Appointment and
personal resignation
NA NA

14. STATEMENT ON DECILARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

UNDER SECTION 149 (6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013;




The Company has received the necessary declaration from each Independent Directors in
accordance with Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of
independence as laid out in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause

49 of the Listing Agreement. In view of the above provisions, your Company has following

Independent Directors:
Sr. Name of the Independent Date of appointment /
No. Director Reappointment
1. Dayanand Jagdish Jha 30/04/1999
2. Rajender Lilaram Gurnani 23/11/2011
3. Kalpita Laxman Sawant 23/11/2011

15. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The ‘Nomination and Remuneration Committee’ consists of three Directors with two
independent directors and one executive director with the Chairman being the Independent
Director, and the said constitution is in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

The Committee acts in accordance with the Terms of Reference as approved and adopted by the

Board.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company is provided in Annexure V.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Chairman: Mr, Dayanand Jha
Members: Ms. Kalpita Sawant and Mr. Rajender Gurnani.

16. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 your Company has




constituted an “ Audit Committee” comprising of minimum three directors consisting of two

non- executive Independent directors and one executive director with the Chairman being

Independent director. The Audit Committee acts in accordance with the Terms of Reference

specified by the Board in writing.

Chairman: Mr. Dayanand Jha
Members: Mr. Rajender Gurnani and Ms. Kalpita Sawant

(@)

(©
(d)

()

)

(g)
()

The functions of the Audit Committee are broadly:

Overview of the company’s financial reporting process and the

disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct,
sufficient and credible.

Review and monitoring of internal conirol system and compliance of audit
observations of the Auditors.

Review of the financial statements before submission to the Board.

Supervision of other financial and accounting matters as may be referred to by the
Board.

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and
adequacy of internal control systems

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as have post-audit discussion to ascerfain any area of concern.

Reviewing the company’s financial and risk management policies.

QOverseeing vigil mechanism for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons

who use such mechanism and make provision for direct access to the chairperson of the

Audit Committee in appropriate and exceptional cases.

The Audit Commitiee had meeting four times during the year on 30/04/2015, 31/07/2015,
31/10/2015 and 30/01/2016.




17. THE VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has established a 'Vigil
Mechanism!' for directors and employees to report their genuine concerns to the company. The

company oversees this 'Vigil Mechanism' through the Audit Committee of the Board.

18. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

As the company has been incurring losses until last year, it was not obligatory upon the
company to form a CSR committee pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the

Rules made there under.

19. QUALIFICATION GIVEN BY THE AUDITORS

The Board of Directors of the Company has given their explanations or comments on every
qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by Statutory Auditor—Refer

Annexure I1

20, QUALIFICATION GIVEN BY THE SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2015-16 is provided to this report in

Annexure VI,

The Board of Directors of the Company has given their explanations or comments on every
quélification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by Statutory Auditor—Refer

Annexure IIT

21. AUDITORS:

R.B. Pandya & Co., having membership no. 33788 who are the statutory auditors of your
Company, retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment.
Members of the Company at the AGM held on 30%, September, 2014 had approved the
appointment of R.B. Pandya & Co as the Statutory Auditors for a period of three financial years




i.e.,, up to Financial Year ended 2017. As required by the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
their appointment should be ratified by members each year at the AGM. Accordingly, requisite

resolution forms part of the notice convening the AGM.

22, LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY:

The company has not given any loan or guarantee or provided security in connection with a Ioan

to any other body corporate during the year.

23. CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:

The Company has not entered into transactions with related parties in accordance with the

provisions of the Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

24, RISK MANAGEMENT:

Your Directors have enlarged mandate of Audit Committee to include responsibility to assist the
Board in (i) overseeing and approving the company's enterprise wide risk management
framework; and (i) periodic appraisal to assess any change needed in the context of changing

business environment

25. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

The company has in place a policy on performance evaluation of independent directors, board,
commitiees and individual directors. the board of directors evaluates its own performance in
terms of operations of the company, financial results etc. the performance of committee(s) is
evaluated by the board based on effectiveness of committee, its functioning and decisions etc. the
board also reviews the performance of individual director(s) based on the contribution of the
individual director to the board/ committee meetings, participation in discussions, inputs given

in the meeting.

As required under section 178(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Schedule IV to the
Companies Act, 2013 on Code of conduct for Independent Directors, a comprehensive exercise
for evaluation of the performances of every individual director, of the Board as a whole and its

Committees and of the Chairperson of the Company has been carried by your company during




the year under review as per the evaluation criteria approved by the Board and based on

guidelines given in Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013.

For the purpose of carrying out performance evaluation exercise, four types of Evaluation forms
were devised in which the evaluating authority has allotted to the individual Director, the Board
as a whole, its Committees and the Chairperson appropriate rating as Excellent, Very Good,

Good or Satisfactory depending upon the performance.

Such evaluation exercise has been carried out:

] of Independent Directors by the Board;

(ii) of Non-Independent Directors by all the Independent Directors in separate meeting held
for the purpose;

(i)  of individual Directors by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee;

(iv)  of the Board by itself.

Having regard to the industry, size and nature of business your company is engaged in, the
evaluation methodology adopted is, in the opinion of the Board, sufficient, appropriate and is

found to be serving the purpose.

26, EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS:

Your Company has not issued any equity shares with deferential voting Rights.

27. DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTOR AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL;

Your company has not paid any remuneration to Director nor the Key Managerial Personnel

28, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
None of the employees of the Company is drawing remuneration in excess of the limits

prescribed under Rule (5)(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014.

29. EMPLOYEES' STOCK OPTION PLAN:




Your Company has not issued any Employee Stock Option Plan to their employees as Company

is not burgeoning rather is reviving from heavy losses.

30, SWEATEQUITY SHARES:

Your Company has not issued any no. of Sweat equity shares according to section 54 of the
Companies Act, 2014. Since the shares are not issued the details of issuance of sweat equity
shares to its directors/ employees in accordance with Section 54 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 8 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

31. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

The Management Discussion and Analysis report is provided in Annexure IV.

32. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to sub-section (5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the best of their
knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained /received

from the operating management, your Directors make the following statement and confirm that-

() in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b} the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the

company for that period;
(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

{d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;




(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and

such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively

(f} the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and with aid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors place on record their sincere gratitude for the assistance, guidance and co-
operation the Company has received from all stakeholders. The Board further places on record
its appreciation for the dedicated services rendered by the employees of the Company.

FOR ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED

For and on behalf of the Board

Vol DA

/( HaA RA]IV KUMAR SETHI - Director DAYANAND JAGDISH. IPIA - Director
DIN : 00146830 DIN : 00659252
Address: 216, Samudra Mahal, Worli, Address: Abhilasha Co Op Housing Soc.,
Mumbai 400018 G D Ambedkar Marg, Kalachowkie,
Place: MUMBAI Mumbai - 400 033,

Date: 30/05/2016

ANNEXURE TO BOARD’S REPORT.

Annexure I Annual return
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended March 31, 2015

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
{(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER




DETAILS:

j | CIN- L15315PN1991PLC061079
Registration Date - 08t April, 1991
i
Name of the Company - ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED
1ii)
Category / Sub-Category of | COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
the Company INDIAN NON-GOVERNMENT COMPANY
iv)
Address of the Registered GAT 74/1 VILAGE BHOGAONBARSI ROAD NORTH
office and contact details SOLAPUR, DIST SOLAPUR
v
Whether Listed YES
vi)
vii) [ Name, Address and Contact | Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd
details of Registrar and E/2, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Transfer Agent, if any Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka,

Andheri (E) Mumbai - 400072
Contact No. 022-28523474
Email I'd: bigshare@bom?7.vsnl.net.in

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated:-

Sl. No. Name and Description of INIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
main products / services Product/ service Company
INA. A INA

IIl, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND

ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - -
5.No | NAME AND CIN/GL | HOLDING/ % Applicable
ADDRESS OF THE | N SUBSIDIARY / of shares | Section
COMPANY ASSOCIATE held
N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.




Iv.

i. Category-wise shareholding:

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity share capital break-up as percentage of total equity):

Category

No. Of shares held at the beginning
of the year

No. Of shares held at the end of the %

year

Change

Demat

Physical

Total

%

Demat

Physical

Total

%

during
the
year

AO
Promoter

W Indian

a.
Individual
JHUF

383820

383820

3.8776

383820

383820

38776 |0

b. Central 0
Govt.

¢. State 0
Govt.

d.Bodies |0
corporate

e 0
Banks/FI

f. Any
other

(Specify)

@ 0
Directors
relative

33500

33500

0.3384

33500

33500

03384 | 0O

(ii) Group |0
Companies

5157180

5157180

52,1017

5157180

5157180

521017 | O

Sub-Total |0
A1)

5574500

5574500

56.3178

5574500

5574500

56.3178 | O

| (2) Foreign

a. NRI
Individuals

b. Other
Individuals

¢. Bodies
Corporate

d. Banks/Fl

0

0

0

0

e. Any Other...

0

0

0

0

Sub-Total A(2)

0

0

0

0

no o o

Total Share
holding of
promoters
A=AMTAL2)

fon§ L= o ]

5574500

5574500

J|o| | o

6.3178

Lo} R ) e e

5574500

5574500

QOO

6.3178

B. Public
Shareholding




(1) Institutions

a. Mutual Fund /
UTI

b. Banks / FI

200

200

200

200

c. Central Govt.

d. State Govt.

e. Venture Cap
fund

o|olo| o
oo

oo o

=
(e} R Fon ) uw]
oo o

oo o

o)
oIQlalo

f. Insurance
Companies

o
o=
o=

g. Flls

o
o

o]
[l

h. Foreign
Venture Cap
Funds

i. Others
(Specify)

Sub-Total B{1)

0 200

200

0.0020 |0 200

200

(2) Non
Instituiions

a) Bodies
Corporate

0 569300

569300

57515 |0 569300

569300

57515 |0

Indian

Overseas

b) Individuals

Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up
to Rs. 1 lakhs

0 2615800

2615800

263985 | 0 2615800

2615600

263985 | 0

Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1
lakhs

0 1030100

1030100

104068 | 0 1030100

1030100

10.4068 | O

c) Others
{Specify)

NRI

(=]

111200

111200

1.1234

o

111200

111200

11234 | 0

Sub-total B(2)

o

4323600

4323600

43.6302

=

4323600

4323600

o]

43.6802

Total public
shareholding
B=B(1}+B(2)

0 4323800

4323800

436802 | 0 4323800

4323800

43.6802 | 0

C. Shares held
by custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
A+B+C

0 9898300

9898300

100 0 9898300

9898300

100 ¢

ii. Shareholding Promoters

Shareholder
Name

Shareholding at beginning

of the year

year

Shareholding at end of the

% Change in
shareholding




No.Of |%of | % of No.Of |%of |%of during the
shares | total | shares shares total | shares year
shar [ pledged/ shares | pledged
es of | encumber of the |/
the ed fo total Co. encumb
Co. | shares ered to
total
shares
KAMLADEVI | 20 0.000 | NIL 20 0.0002 | NIL N.A
SETH] 2 _
R KSETHI 400 0.004 | NIL 400 0.0040 | NIL N.A
0
LAXMI DEVI 2000 0.020 | NIL 2000 0.020 | NIL N.A
SETHI 2
PRABHADEVI | 2000 NIL 2000 NIL N.A
SETHI
DEEPA SETHI | 2200 0.022 | NIL 2200 0.0222 | NIL N.A
2
NIDHI SETHI 2200 0.022 | NIL 2200 0.0222 | NIL N.A
2
NISHI SETHI 2200 0.022 | NIL 2200 0.0222 | NIL N.A
2
SIDDHARTH 2200 0.022 | NIL 2200 0.0222 | NIL N.A
SETHI 2
SANJAY SETHI | 2200 0.022 | NIL 2200 0.0222 | NIL N.A
2
SEEMA.SETHI | 2200 0.022 | NIL 2200 0.0222 | NIL N.A
2
SAMTA SETHI | 2200 0.022 | NIL 2200 0.0222 | NIL N.A
2
SARA 3000 0.030 | NIL 3000 0.0303 | NIL N.A
RESINOUS 3
CHEMICALS
PVT.LTD.
RKSETHI HU | 3200 0.323 | NIL 3200 0.323 | NIL N.A
F
VARSHA SETHI | 8410 0.085 | NIL 8410 0.0850 | NIL N.A
0
R K SETHI 8510 0.086 | NIL 8510 0.0860 | NIL N.A
0
WESTERN 9000 0.909 | NIL 2000 0.909 | NIL N.A
INDIA
PROJECT CONS
SER PVT LTD
RAJEEV 14900 0.150 | NIL 14900 0.1505 | NIL N.A
KUMAR SETHI 5
WESTERN IND | 20000 0.202 | NIL 20000 0.2021 | NIL N.A
PROJ CONS 1
SERV P. LTD.
KAMLA DEVI 24980 0.252 | NIL 24980 0.2524 | NIL N.A
SETHI 4
WESTERN () 25600 0.258 | NIL 25600 (.2586 | NIL N.A




T

PROJ CONS 6

SERV PVT. LTD.

WESTERN 26000 | 0.262 | NIL 26000 0.2627 | NIL N.A

INDIA PROJ 7

CON SERV P.

LTD.

VARSHA SETHI | 29000 | 0.293 | NIL 29000 0.2930 | NIL N.A
0

K C SETHI 33500 | 0.338 | NIL 33500 03384 | NIL N.A
4

RAJIVKUMAR | 75000 | 0.757 | NIL 75000 0.7577 | NIL N.A

SETHI 7

KAMLADEVI | 100000° | 1.010 | NIL 100000 | 1.0103 | NIL N.A

SETHI 3

RMSANGHVI | 100000 | 1.010 | NiL 100000 | 1.0103 | NIL N.A
3

SARA 131180 | 1.325 | NIL 131180 | 1.3253 | NIL N.A

RESINOUS & 3

CHEMICALS

(P) LTD

WESTERN 263700 | 2.664 | NIL 2637000 | 2.6641 | NIL N.A

INDIA PROJ 1

CONST SERV P

LTD

SARA 2893000 | 2.922 | NIL 289300 | 2.9227 | NIL NA

RESINOUS & 7

CHEMICALS P

LTD

OMEGA 546700 | 5.523 | NIL 546700 | 55232 | NIL N.A

INVESTMENT 2

& PROPERTIES

LTD

SARA 607100 | 6.133 | NIL 607100 | 6.1334 | NIL N.A

RESINOUS 4

CHEMICALS

PVT LTD

WESTERN 800000 | 8.082 | NIL 800000 | 8.0822 | NIL N.A

INDIA 2

PROJECT CONS

SERV PVT LTD

OMEGA 1135600 | 11.47 | NIL 1135600 | 11472 | NIL N.A

INVESTMENT 27 7

& PROPERTIES

LTD

SARA 1300000 | 13.13 | NIL 1300000 | 13.133 | NIL N.A

RESINOUS 36 6

CHEMICALS

PVT. LTD.

(iii) Change in Promoters” Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)




| Shareholder Shareholding at beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during the
Name of the year year
Neo. Of % of total No. Of shares | % of total shares of
shares shares of the the Co.
Co.

At the beginning | 5574500 56.3177 5574500 56.3177
of the year

KAMLA DEVI 20 0.0002 20 0.0002
SETHI

R K SETHI 400 0.0040 400 0.0040
LAXMI DEVI 2000 0.0202 2000 0.020
SETHI

PRABHADEVI | 2000 0.0202 2000 0.0202
SETHI

DEEPASETHI | 2200 0.0222 2200 0.0222
NIDHI SETHI 2200 0.0222 2200 0.0222
NISHI SETHI 2200 0.0222 2200 0.0222
SIDDHARTH 2200 0.0222 2200 0.0222
SETHI

SANJAY SETHI | 2200 0.0222 2200 0.0222
SEEMASETHI | 2200 0.0222 2200 0.0222
SAMTASETHI | 2200 0.0222 2200 0.0222
SARA 3000 0.0303 3000 0.0303
RESINOUS

CHEMICALS

PVT.LTD.

RKSETHI HU | 3200 0.323 3200 0.323

F

VARSHA SETHI | 8410 0.0850 8410 0.0850
R KSETHI 8510 0.0860 | 8510 0.0860
WESTERN 9000 0.90% 9000 0.909
INDIA

PROJECT CONS

SER PVT LTD

RAJEEV 14900 0.1505 14900 0.1505
KUMAR SETHI

WESTERN IND | 20000 0.2021 20000 0.2021




PROJ CONS
SERV P, LTD.

KAMLA DEVI
SETHI

24980

0.2524

24980

0.2524

WESTERN ()
PROJ CONS
SERV PVT. LTD.

25600

0.2586

25600

0.2586

WESTERN
INDIA PROJ
CON SERV P.
LTD.

26000

0.2627

26000

0.2627

VARSHA SETHI

29000

0.2930

29000

0.2930

KCSETHI

33500

0.3384

33500

0.3384

RAJIV KUMAR
SETHI

75000

0.7577

75000

0.7577

KAMLADEVI
SETHI

100000

1.0103

100000

1.0103

R M SANGHVI

100000

1.0103

100000

1.0103

SARA
RESINOUS &
CHEMICALS
P)LTD

131180

1.3253

131180

1.3253

WESTERN
INDIA PROJ
CONST SERV P
LTD

263760

2.6641

2637000

2.6641

SARA
RESINOUS &
CHEMICALS P
LTD

2893000

29227

289300

2.9227

OMEGA
INVESTMENT
& PROPERTIES
LTD

546700

5.5232

546700

5.5232

SARA
RESINOUS
CHEMICALS
PVT LTD

607100

6.1334

607100

6.1334

WESTERN
INDIA
PROJECT CONS
SERV PVT LTD

800000

8.0822

800000

8.0822

OMEGA
INVESTMENT
& PROPERTIES
LTD

1135600

11.4727

1135600

11.4727

SARA
RESINOUS
CHEMICALS

1300000

13.1336

1300000

13.1336




PVT. LTD.

SERV P. LTD.

Date wise NA NA NA NA
Increase

/Decrease in

promoters share

holding during

the year
.specifying the

reason for

increase /

decrease -

KAMLA DEVI 20 0.0002 20 0.0002
SETHI

R K SETHI 400 0.0040 400 0.0040
LAXMI DEVI 2000 0.0202 2000 0.020
SETHI '

PRABHADEVI | 2000 0.0202 2000 0.0202
SETHI

DEEPA SETHI 2200 0.0222 2200 0.0222
NIDHI SETHI 2200 0.0222 2200 0.0222
NISHISETHI 2200 0.0222 2200 0.0222
SIDDHARTH 2200 0.0222 2200 0.0222
SETHI

SANJAY SETHI | 2200 0.0222 2200 0.0222
SEEMA SETHI | 2200 0.0222 2200 0.0222
SAMTA SETHI | 2200 0.0222 2200 0.0222
SARA 3000 0.0303 3000 0.0303
RESINOUS

CHEMICALS

PVT. LTD.

RKSETHI HU | 3200 0.323 3200 0.323
F

VARSHA SETHI | 8410 0.0850 8410 0.0850
R KSETHI 8510 0.0860 8510 0.0860
WESTERN 9000 0.909 9000 0.909
INDIA

PROJECT CONS

SER PVT LTD

RAJEEV 14900 0.1505 14900 (.1505
KUMAR SETHI

WESTERN IND | 20000 0.2021 20000 0.2021
PROJ CONS




KAMLA DEVI
SETHI

24980

0.2524

24980

0.2524

WESTERN (D)
PROJ CONS
SERV PVT. LTD.

25600

0.2586

25600

0.2586

WESTERN
INDIA PROJ
CON SERV P.
LTD.

26000

0.2627

26000

0.2627

VARSHA SETHI

29000

0.2930

25000

0.2930

K CSETHI

33500

0.3384

33500

0.3384

RAJIV KUMAR
SETHI

75000

0.7577

75000

0.7577

KAMLADEVI
SETHI

100000

1.0103

100000

1.0103

R M SANGHVI

100600

1.01.03

100000

1.0103

SARA
RESINOUS &
CHEMICALS
PYyLTD

131180

1.3253

131180

1.3253

WESTERN
INDIA PROJ
CONST SERV P
LTD

263700

2.6641

2637000

2.6641

SARA
RESINOUS &
CHEMICALS P
LTD

2893000

2.9227

289300

2.9227

OMEGA.
INVESTMENT
& PROPERTIES
LTD

546700

5.5232

546700

5.5232

SARA
RESINOUS
CHEMICALS
PVTLTD

607100

6.1334

607100

6.1334

WESTERN
INDIA
PROJECT CONS
SERV PVT LTD

300000

3.0822

800000

8.0822

OMEGA
INVESTMENT
& PROPERTIES
LTD

1135600

11.4727

1135600

11.4727

SARA
RESINOUS
CHEMICALS
PVT. LTD.

1300000

13.1536

1306000

13.1336

At the end of the

5574500

56.3177

5574500

56.3177




Wear

{(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Cumulative
Shar din
ehc?l 6 at the Shareholding during
5r No beginning of
the year
% of
% of total total
For Each of » Lo ©
shares of No. of shares of
the Top 10 No. of shares th h h
Shareholders € shares €
company compan
y
At th inmni f
¢ beginning o 806,300 6.9043 806,300 6.9043
the year
1 R KJAIN 174,400 1.76 174,400 1.76
STABLE CONSTRUCTIONS
. ’ 24
2 PVTLTD 122,900 1.24 122,900 1.2
VARDHAMAN PLYBOARD
200 0. 20 0.8
3 INDS. LTD. 88,2 89 88,200 9
4 PARAG CMEHTA 81,000 0.82 81,000 0.82




CHAUDHARY

5 BNT ASSOCIATES LIMITED | 80,700 0.82 80,700 0.82
6 SURENDRA 5 69,900 0.71 69,900 0.71
CHAUDHARY ’ ' ! '
7 HARISH TAPARIA 53,000 0.54 53,000 0.54
8 ESQUIRE ENERGY LTD 48,200 (.49 48,200 0.49
NEELACHAL GIL HILLS & _
9 REEN P LTD 45,400 0.46 45,400 0.46
JAGANNATH RAMLAL
10 KABRA 42,600 0.43 42,600 0.43
Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in No Change No Change | No Change | No
Promoters Change
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
1 RKJAIN 174,400 1.76 174,400 1.76
STABLE CONSTRUCTIONS
22,9 24 9 1.2
2 PVT LTD 122,900 1 122,900 4
VARDHAMAN PLYBOARD
3 INDS. LTD. 88,200 0.89 88,200 0.89
4 PARAG C MEHTA 81,000 0.82 81,000 0.82
5 BNT ASSOCIATES LIMITED | 80,700 0.82 80,700 0.82
6 SURENDRAS 69,900 0.71 69,900 0.71




HARISH TAPARIA

53,000

0.54

53,000

0.54

ESQUIRE ENERGY LTD

48,200

049

48,200

0.49

NEELACHAL GIL HILLS &
REFN P LTD

45,400

0.46

45,400

0.46

10

KABRA

JAGANNATH RAMLAL

42,600

0.43

42,600

0.43

the date of

separated

At the End of
the year ( or on

separation, if

during the year)

806,300

6.9043

806,300

6.9043

v, Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

(Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding appointment of Key Managerial
Personmnel is not applicable to the Company)

Name of
Director

Shareholding at beginning of the

year

Shareholding at the end of the

ear

No. Of share

0% of total
shares of the
Co.

Noa. Of shares

% of total
shares of the
Ca.

At the

beginning of
the year

37,410

0.378

37,410

0.378

Ms., Varsha
Sethi

37,410

0.378

37410

0.378

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Promoters
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat

equity etc):




At the end of
the year

37410

0.378

37410

0.378

Ms. Varsha
Sethi

V. INDEBTNESS

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

—

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount

28,321,754.68

28,321,754.68

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

28,321,754.68

28,321,754.68

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

Addition

Reducton

Net Change

Indebiedness at the end
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

28,321,754.68

28,321,754.68

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+i1i)

28,321,754.68

28,321,754.68

Vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:




Name of MD/WTDY/ Total
Sr No. Particulars of Remuneration
Manager Amount

Gross salary NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions NIL NIL NIL
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

1
{(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under NIL NIL NIL
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option NIL NIL NIL

3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL

4 - as % of profit NIL NIL NIL
- others, specify... NIL NIL NIL

5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL
Total {A) NIL NIL NIL
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other directors:
Sr, Total
Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors

No Amount




1. Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL

* Fee for attending board /
committee meetings
* Commission

¢ Others, please specify

Total (1) NIL NIL NIL

2, Other Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL NIL

® Fee for attending board /

commitfee meetings

s Commission

* QOthers, please specify

Total (2) NIL NIL NIL

Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD




SL articulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. Remuneration
CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
(Gross salary N.A IN.A N.A N.A
a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of INIL INIL h\IIL NIL
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites u/s
17(2)} Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income-
Ll'ax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option
NIL NIL INIL NIL




Gweat Bquity INIL INIL INTL INIL

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify... INIL INIL INIL INIL
Others, please specify NIL L IL IL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL

VII PENALITIES/PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief . Detailsof Authority Appeal
the Description Penaity / [RD / NCLT| made,if
Companies Punishmerjt/ / COURT] any
Sampounding v
S CONMPANY Details
Penalty N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
Punishment N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
Compounding | N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
Punishment N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
Compounding | N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
Punishment N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
Compounding | N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A




FOR ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED
For and on behalf of the Board

J el

VARSHA RAJIVKUMAR SETHI - Director
DIN : 00146830

Address: 216, Samudra Mahal, Worli,
Mumbai 400018

Place: MUMBAI

j)-!\E:fh(/:

DAY ANAND JAGDISH JHA - Director
DIN : 00659252

Address: Abhilasha Co Op Housing Soc.,
G D Ambedkar Marg, Kalachowkie,
Mumbai - 400 033

ANNEXURE II

Response of Management pertaining to Qualification given by Statutory Auditor for the B.Y

2015-16:

Qualification given by the Auditors

Board Clarification on the same.

1. Non Provision in the accounts for an
armount of Rs. 33.13 Lacs (Previous Year
Rs. 33.13 Lacs) on account of claims filed
against the company, not acknowledged as
debts, the matter being under dispute,.

The Claim of Rs. of Rs. 33.13 Lacs filed
against the Company are Frivolous in
nature hence the Company has not
acknowledged the same as debts.

2. The company doesn’t have a whole time
company secretary as required by Section
203 of Act read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel).

The Company is looking for a suitable
candidate for competent person to act as
Company Secretary of the Company

3. Appointment of Internal Auditor

The Company is unable to find a
professional who shall conduct the Internal
auditor at a mutually convenient terms

ertaining to fees.

FOR ARIHANT TOURNESCL LIMITED
For and on behalf of the Board

V 7
K

VARSHA RAJIVKUMAR SETHI - Director
DIN : 00146830

D f\f’ﬂ'wf

DAYANAND JAGDISH JHA - Director
DIN : 00659252




Address: 216, Samnudra Mahal, Worli, Address: Abhilasha Co Op Housing Soc.,

Mumbai 400018 G D Ambedkar Marg, Kalachowkie,
Place: MUMBAI Mumbai - 400 033
ANNEXURE ITI

Response of Management pertaining to Qualification given by Secretarial Auditor for the
EY 2015-16:

Qualification given by the Auditors Board Clarification on the same.

Part A of Annexure ]

1. Pursuant to section 85 of the Act,
the Company has not maintained
the Register of Charges and enters
therein particulars of all the
charges registered with the
Registrar as well as particulars of
any modification of a charge and
satisfaction of charge;

2. As per section 88 of the Act read
with Rule 21(1)(a) of the
Companies (Management and
Administration}) Rules, 2014, the
Company has not maintained the
Attendance Register of Members
and Register of Proxies;

3. Pursuant to section 94 of the Act,
the Company has kept its statutory
records at the place other than the
registered office without obtaining
consent of the Shareholders of the
Company which ought fo have
obtained by way of passing of
special resolution;

4, Pursuant to secton 128 of the Act,
the Company has kept its financial
staternents, accounts and relevant
papers at the place other than the
registered office and has not
informed  the  Registrar of
Companies;

Earlier the Company is to maintain
the Charge Register under the Old
Companies Act, 1956, as the
Company is inoperative and has not
taken  loan  from  Financial
Institution. The Management take
note of the same and will start to
maintain the Charge registers,

The Management has taken the note
of the same will start the process to
maintain the register at the earliest.

. The Management has taken the note

of the same and will initiate the
process.

. The Management has taken the note

and initiates the process in this
regard.




10.

As per section 136 of the Act, the
Company has not placed its
financial statements on the website
of the Company as Company is not
rnaintaining any website;

As per section 138 of the Act and
the Rule 13 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
Company, being a listed entity is
required to appoint Internal
Auditor, but the Company has not
appoeinted an Internal Auditor;

Section 170 of the Act read with
Rule 17(1) & (2) of the Companies
{(Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, the
Company has not maintained the

Register containing such particular |

of its Directors and KMP include
the details of securities held by
each of them;

Section 186(9) of the Act, read with
Rule 12 of the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Power)
Rules, 2014, the Company has not
maintained the Register of Loans,
Guaranftee, Security and
Acquisition made by the Company;

As per section 203 of the Act, the
Company is required to appoint
Chief Financial Officer, a Key

Managerial Personnel, but the
Company has mnot appointed
Managing  Director, Company

Secretary and Chief Financial
Officer;

Pursuant Para 4.1 of S5-1, the
Company had not maintained the

attendance  registers for the
Meetings of the Board and
Meetings of the Committee;

10.

The Company has started the
process of developing an Website
for the Company and will place all
the records which is required to
place on Website.

By taking serious note of the same
the Company is in process of
appointment of Internal Auditor.

The Management has taken the note
of the same will start the process to
maintain the register at the earliest.

The Management has taken the note
of the same will start the process to
maintain the register at the earliest.

The Company is looking for a
suitable candidate for competent
person to act as Company Secretary,
and Chief Financial Officer of the
Company.

The Company has maintained the
Attendance Registers but it has been
misplace, the management assure
they will again maintain the
Register giving complete details of
present of Directors.




11. As per point No. VII of schedule IV

of the Act, The independent
directors of the company shall hold
at least one meeting in a year,
without the atfendance of non-
independent directors and
members of management; but the
Company had not hold a separate
meeting of Independent Director
during the audit period;

11. The Management has taken the note

of the same and will hold separate
meeting of Independent Directors.

Part B of Annexure [

1.

Ha

Regulation 6(1) / Clause 47(a) -
The Company has not appointed
Company Secretary who will act as
Compliance  officer of  the
Company and responsible for
monitoring of share transfer
process;

Regulation 6(2)(d) / Clause 47(f) -
The Company has not designated
any email id for the grievance
redressal nor have they displayed
the email id for the same on their
websites;

Regulation 10(1) - The Company is
not adopted the electronic filing
mode for submission of various
quarterly, half yearly and annually

compliance, other disclosures,
reports and results etc;
Regulation 17(5}(a) / Clause

49(I)(D)(i} - The Company do not
have Code of Conduct for its Board
Mexmnbers and senior management
of the Company and the same is
not placed on the website of the
Company;

Regulation 27(2)(a) / Clause
49(VI)(ii) - The Company has not
submitted the Compliance Report
on Corporate Governance for the
quarter ended 30th June, 2015 and
quarter ended 31st March, 2016

The Company is looking for a

suitable candidate to act as
Company  Secretary of  the
Company.

The Management has taken the note
will provide the designated email
address for grievance redressal.

. From this Financial Year the

Company already started the
process of submission of documents
with Bombay Stock Exchange.

The management has taken the note
of the same will develop the Code of
Conduct for its Board Members and
Senior Managements.

As per the provision of SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015 the
Corporate Governance provision are
not applicable to the Company, for
the same we already submit half
yearly the non-applicability letter to
stock exchange.




10.

11.

12,

within 15 days from the close of the
quarfer;

Regulation 27(2)(c) / Clause 49(V) -
The Company has neither taken
Certification from CEQ/ CFO or
Managing Director pertaining to
financial statement nor the same
forms part of the annual report for
2015;

Regulation 30(6) / Clause 41(I)(f) -
The financial results are not
submitted within 30 / 15 minutes
of conclusion of Board Meeting in
which they were considered;

Regulation 31(2): The Company
has not maintained the 100%
Shareholding of Promoter(s) and
Promoter group in dematerialised
form;

Regulation 33(3)(c}(1)
41(D(c}i) -~ The  quarterly
unaudited financial results
submitted by the Company to the
Stock  Exchanges are  not
accompanied by Limited Review
Report of the Statutory Auditors/
Chartered Accountants for the
quarter ended 30th June, 2015 and
quarter ended 31st March, 2016;

/ Clause

Regulation 33(3){d) / Clause
41(1)(d) - The Company has not
submitied  audited  financial
statements for the entire financial
year within sixty days of end of the
financial year;

Regulation 33(3)(f) / Clause
41(T}(ea) & (eaa) - The Company
has not submitted half yearly
statement of Assets and Liabilities
for the half year ended on 30th
September, 2015;

Regulation 34 / Clause 49(IV)(F) -
The Company has not provided

10.

11.

The Company is yet to appoint CEO
/ CFO in the Company, afterward
will follow the procedure of
certification.

The Company has inadvertently
miss the time line for submission of
financial result, we are taking the
note of the same.

The Management has taken the note
of the same will initiate the process
in this regard.

The Management has taken the note
of the same and will take care in
future.

The Management has taken the note
of the same will take care in future.

The Management has taken the note
of the same will take care in future.

12. The Management has taken the note




13.

14,

15.

16.

17,

18.

Management Discussion &
Analysts as a part of Directors'
Report in the annual report for
2015;

Regulation 34(3) /  Clause
49(N)(D)(ii) - Neither the Board of
Directors  nor  the  senior
management have confirmed the
compliance with Code of Conduct.
The Annual Report for 2015, do not
contain declaration to this effect
signed by CEO;

Regulation 46: The Company has
not maintain the disseminating of
basic information on Company’
website;

Regulation 47(1)(a) / Clause
41(liT)(b) - The Company has not
issued public notice of Board
Meeting in newspapers, neither in
English nor in regional language
newspaper, but the appropriate
notice was circulated to the
concerned directors before holding
of every Board meeting;

Regulation 47(1)(b) / Clause 41(V])
- The Company has not published
its financial results in any of the
newspapers, neither in English nor
in regional language newspapers,
which they ought fo have
published within 48 hours of
conclusion of the Board Meeting;

Regulation 30(1) and (2) - The

Company, its promoters and
persons  mentioned in  that
regulations, have not made

necessary disclosures under these
regulations;

Regulation 8 - The Company does
not have Code of practices and
procedures for fair disclosures and
the Company has not published
the same on its website;

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18,

of the same will take care in future,
in this Director Report the Compary
has included the Management
Discussion & Analysts (MDA).

The Company is yet to develop the
Code of Conduct for the Senior
Management, will initiate the
process, and give adequate
disclosure in Directors Report.

The Company is in process of
developing the Website, once
developed will update the same.

The Management has taken the note
of the same will take care in future.

The Management has taken the note
of the same will take care in future.

The Management has taken the note
of the same will take care in future,

The Management has taken note of
the same and will initiate the
process.




FOR ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED
For and on behalf of the Board

i
_— i
VARSHA RAJIVKUMAR SETHI - Director

DIN : 00146830

Address: 216, Samudra Mahal, Worli,
Mumbai 400018

Place: MUMBAI

D At

DAYANAND JAGDISH JHA - Director
DIN : 00659252

Address: Abhilasha Co Op Housing Soc.,
G D Ambedkar Marg, Kalachowkie,
Mumbai - 400 033.

Annexure IV




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Indian Econonty:

During FY 2015-16, India’s GDP grew by 7.6%, making it one of the fastest growing major
economies in the world. The investment cycle in India is showing positive growth and
consumption expenditure is improving. This growth is likely to be sustainable on the back of
the Government’s focus on industrial activities, infrastructure development and ease of
doing business.

Industry Structure and Developments:

The news on the Indian Economy is mixed. Banks like Credit Suisse and Deutsche Bank
have downgraded the Indian market and have flagged global investors over India’s slower
than expected reform process. By the end of fiscal 2016, the sentiment seemed to have turmed
negative, reflecting perhaps excessive optimism about the pace of reform and therefore the
potential rate of growth of the economy and corporate profitability in the immediate
aftermath of the 2014 elections.

In India, investment opportunities are huge. The Government's focus is on development and
inclusive growth. With seamless execufion, focus on process improvement, providing end to
end solutions to customer and quality operation, the company continues to deliver in its
focus areas of investment activities.

Opportunities and Threats:

The Government of India has set up Invest India as the national investment promotion and
facilitation agency under the initiative. In addition, a full-fledged Investment Facilitation
Cell has been set-up primarily to support all investment queries as well as to handhold and
liaise with various agencies on behalf of potential investors,

The primary reason for growth in the investment industry can be attributed to increasing
trade reforms in Government Policy, increased Government spending on investment sector
and rise in domestic consumption. The change in the political and social conditions, the
monetary and interest rate policies of India and other countries have also helped in
maintaining the momentum in the investment activities of the Company. The management
is focus on overall growth of the Company.

Constant fluctuations due to interest rate fluctuations, downstream in business cycle,
economic recession and other economic factors which are beyond the control has placed
some threat on the Company policies in investment decisions. Frequent updates in
regulatory market and law are constant challenge for smooth operations of the Company.




Further, opportunities bring itself competition. The different levels of competition have led
to the price cutting as well,

Segment-wise oy product-wise performance:

As compared to the previous reporting period, there is decrease in the income of the
company in the current reporting period by Rs. 64,228.27 /-

The Company, with superior methodologies and improved process and systems, will focus
on positioning the revenues and lead towards high growth path in future.

The Company is only operating in one segment.

Outlook, Risks and Concerns:

Some economists are of the view that the Indian Economy on the whole is doing fine, but
there are risks to global growth which can slowdown more which is bound to affect India.
The current government which is at its mid-point has a critical task of implementing the
announced reforms during 2016-17.

There are several opportunities for the sector and the outlook for the coming months will
continue to remain positive.

Internal control systems and their adeguacy:

Your Company ensures that appropriate risk management limits, control mechanisms and
mitigation strategies are in place through its efficient and effective Internal Control System
and the same completely corresponds to its size, scale and complexity of operations. The
Company strives to put several checks and balances in place to ensure that confidentiality is
maintained. Effective procedures and mechanisms are rolled out by a full-fledge Tnternal
Audit System to ensure that the interest of the Company is safeguarded at all times. In
addition to this, the Risk Assessment policy of the organization is reviewed on a quarferly
basis by the Audit Committee / Board of Directors of your Company.

Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance:

Total income achieved during the year under review is INR. 239,605 as against INR.
303,833.27 in the previous year.

Cautionary Statement:

Your Company endeavors fo perform and attempt to deliver the best at all times. However,
the statements made in this report describing the Company’s objectives, expectations or




predictions shall be read in conjunction with the government policies as issued and
amended from time to time, the micro as well as macroeconomic scenario prevailing at that
tie, global developments and such other incidental factors that may extend beyond the
control of the Company and Management. Keeping this in view, the actual results may
materially vary from those expressed in the statement.

Material developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations front,
including number of people employed:

The Company is committed in ensuring that the work environment at all its locations is
conducive to fair, safe and harmoenious relations between employees. In strongly believes in

maintaining the dignity of all its employees, irrespective of their gender or seniority.
Discrimination and harassment of any type are strictly prohibited.

Annexure V
Nomination and Remuneration Policy

1 .Purpose of the Policy:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“Committee”) of the Company and this
Policy shall be in compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Policy is framed with the objective(s):

1. To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient
to attract, retain and motivate the working potential of all the Directors and Key
managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company;

2. To ascertain that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks;




3. To ensure that the remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KIMP)
of the Company involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short
and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company
and its goals;

4. To lay down criteria with regard to identifying persons who are qualified to become
Directors (Executive and Non-executive) and persons who may be appointed in Key

Managerial positions and to determine their remuneration;

5. To determine remuneration based on the Company’s size and financial position and
trends and practices on remuneration prevailing in peer companies, in the industry;

6. To carry out evaluation of the performance of Directors, as well as Key Managerial

Personnel and to provide for reward(s) linked directly to their effort, performance,
dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations; and

7. To lay down criteria for appointment, removal of directors and Key Managerial
Personnel and evaluation of their performance.

2. Definitions:

2.1 Act means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from
time to time.

2.2 Board means Board of Directors of the Company.
2.3 Directors mean Directors of the Company

2.4 Policy or this Policy means, “Nomination and Remuneration Policy.”

2.5 Key Managerial Personnel means
2.5.1. Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager;
2.5.2. Whole-time director; '
2.5.3. Chief Financial Officer;
2.5.5. such other officer as may be prescribed.

3. ROLE OF COMMITTEE

3.1. Matters to be dealt with, perused and recommended to the Board by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee,

The Committee shall:




3.1.1

3.1.2

3.1.3

314

3.1.5

3.1.6

Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel (KMPP) who may be appointed in accordance with the criteria laid
down.

Recommend to the Board appointment and removal of Directors and KMP and
shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance.

Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director.

Recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors
and Key Managerial personnel and other employees.

To consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance
and also bearing in mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate members of the Board and Key Managerial Personnel
and such other factors as the Committee shall deem appropriate.

Make independent/ discreet references, where necessary, well in time to verify
the accuracy of the informatjon furnished by the applicant.

3.2. Policy for appoiniment and removal of Director and Xevy Managerial

Personne} (KMP)

3.2,1. Appointment criteria and qualifications

a) The Comumittee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director and Key Managerial Personnel
and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the
position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to
decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person are
sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.

¢) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-
time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of
the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years
with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the
explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the
justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

3.2.2, Criteria for Remuneration to Directors, Keyv Managerial Personnel and

Senior Manasement:




(a) Performance; The Committee shall while determining remuneration ensure that the

performance of the Director and Key Managerial Personnel and their commitment
and efficiency is constructive and beneficial in generating commercial for the
Company.

{b) Responsibilities and Accountability: The roles and responsibilities towards the

organisation and the position of the Director and Key Managerial Personnel shall be
formerly evaluated to fix the remuneration.

{c) Transparency: The process of remuneration management shall be transparent,

conducted in good faith and in accordance with appropriate levels of confidentiality.

{d) Flexibility: The Remuneration payable shall be flexible to meet bo;nh the needs of

individuals and those of the Company while complying with relevant tax and other
legislation.

{e}) Affordability and Sustainability: The remuneration payable is affordable and on a

3.2.3.

sustainable basis.

Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

The Committee shall ensure that the Remuneration payable to Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel shall be paid after complying with the provisions of Section
197 and Schedule V and such other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

3.2.4. Term / Tenure

a)

Independent Director:

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on
the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a
special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but
such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three
years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent
Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be
associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.




3.2.5.

3.2.6.

3.27.

3.3

3.3.1.

b)

Evaluation

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director and KIMP
at regular interval (yearly).

Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other
applicable Act, rules and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to
the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director and Key
Managerial Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules
and regulations.

Retirement

The Director and Key Managerial Personnel shall retire as per the applicable
provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have
the discretion to refain the Director and Key Managerial Personnel in the same
position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the
benefit of the Company.

Policy relating to the Remuneration for the Whole-time and Director.

General

The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time Director,
and Key Managerial Personnel will be determined by the Committee and
recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation /
comumission etc. shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the
Company, wherever required.

In determining the remuneration of Whole-time Director and Key Managerial

Personnel the Cornmittee should consider among others:

¢ Conducting benchmarking with companies of similar type on the remuneration
package;

¢ The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company
successfully;

# Clear linkage of remuneration and appropriate performance benchmarking; and

# Remuneration involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short
and long-term performance objectives to the working of the Company and its
goals.




3.3.2,

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

6.1

Increments including bonuses, incentive and other rewards to the existing
remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the Committee to
the Board which should be approved by the Shareholders of the Company andl/or
Central Goverrument, wherever required.

Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of
sitting fees for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof.

Membership

Members of the Committee shall be appointed by the Board with a minimum of three
Non-Executive Directors out of which not less than one-half shall be Independent
Director.

The Chairman of the Committee shall be elected from members amongst themselves
who shall be an Independent Director. In the absence of the Committee’s Chairman,
the remaining members present shall elect one of themselves to chair the meeting,.

Only members of the Committee have the right to attend and vote at the Comumittee
meetings and any other person required to aitend the meeting will have no right to
vote.

The Chairperson of the Committee or, in his absence, any other member of the
Committee authorised by him in this behalf shall attend the general meetings of the
Company.

Frequency of the meetings

The Committee shall meet at such times so as to enable it to carry out ifs powers,
functions, roles & responsibilities.

Committee Members” Interests

A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own
remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being
evaluated.




6.2

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present
at the meetings of the Committee.

Minutes of Comunittee Meeting

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the said
meeting or the Chairman of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee
meeting will be tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting.

Annexure VI
Form MR -3




R. Bhandari & Co.

Company Secretaries
Office No.13, New Tulsi Tower, Saibaba Nagar, Mira-Bhayander Rd., Mira Read (E), Thane — 401107

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To
The Members,
ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED

Gat 74/1 Village, Bhogaon Barsi Road,
North Solapur, Dist - Solapur,
Maharashtra

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutery provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED (hereinafter called the
“Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31™ March, 2016 {‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
except as provided in Annexure-l and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2016 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder and the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 except for the matter listed below under Annexure -

I;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

{iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Cemmercial Borrowing — {Not Applicable as there are no Foreign Exchange earnings or
expenditure or transaction enter into by Company during the year);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescrined under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 {'SEBI| Act’):-
{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

i

3,‘ Page1of1




{vi)

" R. Bhandari & Co.

Company Secretaries
Office No.13, New Tulsi Tower, Saibaba Nagar, Mira-Bhayander Rd., Mira Road (E), Thane - 401107

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992 (upto 14" May, 2015) and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (effective from 15™ May, 2015);

{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2009 {Not Applicable as the Company has not issued any
further share capital during the audit period};

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014 {(Not Applicable during the audit period};

{e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicable during the audit period);

(f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents} Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009
(Not Applicable during the audit period) and;

{h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
{Not Applicable during the audit period);

As the Company is not carrying on any business or manufacturing activity at its factory site
there are no other specifically applicable laws to the Company pertaining to the industrial
unit/ factory are applicable to the Company during the period under review, except the
following;

{i) Income Tax Act, 1961;

{ii) Chapter V of Finance Act, 1994 (Service Tax)
(iii) Depositories Act, 1996;

{iv) Indian Contract Act, 1872;

(v) Land Acquisition Act, 1984;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses / regulations of the following:

{i} Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (S5-1) and General

Meeting (55-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and made effective
from 1% July, 2015;

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and SEBI {Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015 made effective 1% December,
2015;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above except for the matter listed below
under Annexure - 1,

1
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We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in the
compasition of the Board of Directors during the period under review.

During our audit we have found adeguate records, paper, documents so as to ascertain that
adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Based on the information provided and after inspection of minutes of the meeting of the Board of
Directors we can state that majority decisions are carried through while the dissenting member’s
views were captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

As the Company is not carrying on any manufacturing or business activities, there are no adegquate
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company
to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For R. Bhandari & Co.
Company Secretgries

1 \_lr//
N
Qe

2
Raghh‘dath Bhandari
Proprietor

M. No. FCS 8048
CoP No. 15381

Date: 30" July, 2016
Place: Mira Road

Page 3 of 3



[
R. Bhandari & Co.
Company Secretaries
Office No.13, New Tulsi Tower, Saibaba Nagar, Mira-Bhayander Rd., Mira Road (E), Thane — 401107

Annexure — |

Non Compliances under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder and the

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and Secretarial Standards with regard to
Meeting of Board of Directors {$5-1) and General Meeting (55-2):

10.

11.

Pursuant to section 85 of the Act, the Company has not maintained the Register of Charges
and enters therein particulars of all the charges registered with the Registrar as well as
particulars of any modification of a charge and satisfaction of charge.

As per section 88 of the Act read with Rule 21(1}){(a) of the Companies {Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company has not maintained the Attendance Register of
Members and Register of Proxies.

Pursuant to section 94 of the Act, the Company has kept its statutory records at the place
other than the registered office without obtaining consent of the Sharehciders of the
Company which ought to have obtained by way of passing of special resolution.

Pursuant to section 128 of the Act, the Company has kept its financial statements, accounts
and relevant papers at the place other than the registered office and has not informed the
Registrar of Companies.

As per section 136 of the Act, the Company has not placed its financial statements on the
website of the Company as Company is not maintaining any website.

As per section 138 of the Act and the Rule 13 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
Company, being a listed entity is required to appoint Internal Auditor, but the Company has
not appointed an Internal Auditor.

Section 170 of the Act read with Rule 17(1) & {2} of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Company has not maintained the Register
containing such particular of its Directors and KMP include the details of securities held by
each of them.

Section 186(9) of the Act, read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Power) Rules, 2014, the Company has not maintained the Register of Loans, Guarantee,
Security and Acquisition made by the Company.

As per section 203 of the Act, the Company is required to appoint Chief Financial Officer, a
Key Managerial Personnel, but the Company has not appointed Managing Director,
Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer,

Pursuant Para 4.1 of 5§5-1, the Company had not maintained the attendance registers for the
Meetings of the Board and Meetings of the Committee.

As per point No. VIl of schedule IV of the Act, The independent directors of the company
shall hold at least one meeting in a year, without the attendance of non-independent
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directors and members of management; but the Company had not hold a separate meeting
of Independent Director during the audit period.

Non Compliances under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)} Regulations
2015 / Listing Agreement and other Acts, Rules and Regulations pertaining to that:

10.

11.

Regulation 6{1) / Clause 47{a) - The Company has not appointed Company Secretary
who will act as Compliance officer of the Company and responsible for monitoring of
share transfer process etc.

Regulation 6(2)(d) / Clause 47(f} - The Company has not designated any email id for the
grievance redressal nor have they displayed the email id for the same on their websites.

Regulation 10(1} - The Company is not adopted the electronic filing mode for submission
of various quarterly, half yearly and annually comptiance, other disclosures, reporis and
results etc.

Regulation 17(5}(a) / Clause 45(1){D)(i} - The Company do not have Code of Conduct for
its Board Members and senior management of the Company and the same is not placed
on the website of the Company.

Regulation 27(2)(a) / Clause 439(VI}{ii) — The Company has not submitted the Compliance
Repeort on Corporate Governance for the quarter ended 30™ June, 2015 and quarter
ended 31% March, 2016 within 15 days from the close of the quarter.

Regulation 27(2}(c) / Clause 49(V) - The Company has neither taken Certification from
CEO/ CFO or Managing Director pertaining to financial statement nor the same forms
part of the annual report for 2015,

Regulation 30(6) / Clause 41{I}{f} - The financial results are not submitted within 30 / 15
minutes of conclusion of Board Meeting in which they were considered.

Regulation 31(2): The Company has not maintained the 100% Shareholding of
Promoter(s) and Promoter group in dematerialised form.

Regulation 33(3)(c)(i) / Clause 41(I){c}(i} - The quarterly unaudited financial results
submitted by the Company to the Stock Exchanges are not accompanied by Limited
Review Report of the Statutory Auditars/ Chartered Accountants for the quarter ended
30™ June, 2015 and quarter ended 31" March, 2016.

Regulation 33(3}(d) / Clause 41{1}(d} - The Company has not submitted audited financial
statements for the entire financial year within sixty days of end of the financial year.

Regulation 33(3}{f) / Clause 41{l){ea) & (eaa) - The Company has not submitted half
yearly statement of Assets and Liabilities for the half year ended on 30" September,

2015. _
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12. Regulation 34 / Clause 49(IV)(F) - The Company has not provided Management
Discussion & Analysts as a part of Directors' Report in the annual report for 2015.

13. Regulation 34(3) / Clause 49{1}(D)(ii) - Neither the Board of Directors nor the senior
management have confirmed the compliance with Code of Conduct. The Annual Report
for 2015, do not contain declaration to this effect signed by CEO.

14. Regulation 46: The Company has not maintain the disseminating of basic information on
Company’ website.

15, Regulation 47{1){a) / Clause 41{lil}(b) - The Company has not issued public notice of
Board Meeting in newspapers, neither in English nor in regional language newspaper,
but the appropriate notice was circulated to the concerned directors before holding of
every Board meeting.

16. Regulation 47{1)(b) / Clause 41{VI} - The Company has not published its financial results

in any of the newspapers, neither in English nor in regional language newspapers, which
they ought to have published within 48 hours of conclusion of the Board Meeting.

(1) SEBI {Substantial Acquisition of Shares & Takeovers) Regulations 2011:

1. Regulation 30{1) and (2) - The Company, its promoters and persons mentioned in that
regulations, have not made necessary disclosures under these regulations.

{i11) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015:

1. Regulation 8 - The Company does not have Code of practices and procedures for fair
disclosures and the Company has not published the same on its website.

The Matter on which we are unable to comment or provide our opinion:

We tried to provide comments/ opinions/ concerns/ observations, to the extent possible on all
the matters, compliances made available for our inspection during our audit.

We are unable to comment or provide our opinion on the matters which are out of our preview
and which are not disclose to us during the audit.

The court cases, litigations, matters against the Company:

We have been informed by the Company that there are no court cases, litigations, matters
against the Company, except as provided herein below:

1. SUIT NO. 107740/1997

G. K. Investments v/s Arihant Tournesol & Ors
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Suit filed in the year 1997 by G.K. Investments against Arihant Tournesol & Ors for Decree of
Rs.13,68,000/-

The same is pending for hearing and disposal hefore the Hon’ble City Civil Court, Bombay
2. SUIT NO. 107741 of 1997
Gavyatridevi Jhunjunwalla v/s Arihant Tournesol & Ors

Suit filed in the year 1997 by Gayatridevi Jhunjunwalla for Decree of Rs.16,65,133/ from the
Arihant Tournesol and others.

Decree came to be passed against Arihant Tournesoi on 25" November, 2014 decreeing to
pay Rs.16,65,133/- along with 8% per annum from date of filing suit till actual realization.

Aggrieved by the Judgment and Decree passed by City Civil Court, Arihant Tournesol and
others have filed First Appeal Stamp No.5490/2015 before the Hon'ble High Court, Bombay.
The same is pending for hearing and disposal. Therefore the Decree of Rs.16,65,133/ along
with interest has not attained finality.

3. SUITNO, 4811 OF 1996
Crompton Greaves Limited v/s Arihant Tournesol Limited

Suit filed in the year 1996 by Crompton Greaves Limited against Arihant Tournesol Limited
for recovery of Rs. 2,65,000/- before the Hon’ble High Court, Bombay.

Suit is dismissed in default by the Hon’ble High Court, Bombay on 17th December, 2007.

E. Matters Requiring Special Mention;
The Company was into Board of Industrial and Financial Restructuring for last so many years,
due to applications filed in this regards by the Company owing to erosion of net worth of the
Company. The BIRF vide their order dated 11" December, 2013 has deregistered the Company
from the purview of BIFR, since the Company has lost its industriai characters within the
definition of Sick Industrial Companies Act, 1985.

For R. Bhandari & Co.
Company Secretaries

Raghuiath Bhandari
Proprietor

M.No. FCS 8048

CoP No. 15381

Date: 30" july, 2016
Place: Mira Road
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Annexure - lI:

Qur report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test check basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

We have not verified the correctness appropriateness of financial records and books of account
of the Company.

Where ever required we have obtained the Management Representation abaut the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc,

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. QOur examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test check basis.

The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company naor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For R. Bhandari & Co.
Company Secretaries

o
N\t
il ' _/’

RaghunaJth Bhandari
Proprietor

M.No. FCS 8048

CoP No. 15381

Date: 30™ July, 2016
Place: Mira Road
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R.B. PANDYZA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

308, VENKATESH CHAMBERS, 3rd FLOOR, PRESCOT ROAD,

MUMBALI - 400 001, Tel : 22076799 / 22070840, Fax

22076001

I.

ARTHANT TCURNESOL LTD.

Less:Allowable and /Items Considered
Seperately
Depreciation

GROSS TOTAL INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

TA¥ ON TOTAL INCOME

TA¥ PAYABLE

Less : Tax Deducted at Source
- u/s 19434

Prev. Yr 01/04/2015 To 31/3/2016
A.Y. 2016-2017
34-B, JOLLY MAKER , A domestic Company - Public Substantially
Interested
NARIMAN POINT Resi. Status Resident
MUMBAI — 400 02 PAN/GIR DRACA33223
Maharashtra Ward ACIT/CIR 3(1)
Date of Incorporation : 03/06/1992
Due Date 30/098/2016
Date Of Filing: 26/05/2016
Mobile No 9820063404
___COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME
Particulars Rs. Rs Rs. Rs
INCOME FRCM PROFIT/GAINS OF
BUSINESS/PROFESSION
Income from Business/Profession
1. ARIHANT TOQURMESOCL LIMITED
Net Profit {Loss} -988874
Add :Disallowable and /Items Considered
Seperately
Depreciation (considered 727389
seperately}
Interest on late payment of 41
TC=
Professicon Tax 3000 730430

-627253 -885797

11961 -11961
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NAME : ARIHANT TOURNESOL LTD.

ALY, 1 2016-2017

WORKING OF DEPRECIATION U/S 32 FOR
ARTHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED

Partigulars Depn Opening
% WDV

Factory Building 10 3453196

pPlant and Machiner 15 1854956

Electr:ic 15 24537

Installaticn

Total 5332749

kssessment Dep. Busi.
Year
2008-2009 23898115
2011-2612 1203109
2012-2013 LoEe416 116046
2013-2014 532770 503351
2014-2015 816539 302592
2015-201¢ 715374 33125
B/F 28632323 255114
2016-2017 R27253 258544
C/E 29259576 1213658

COMPUTATICN CF BUSINESS INCOME UNDER SPECIAL

Add:Use>=
180 Days
o

Q

Q

[«

Add:Use< Deaductn gzjance

180 Days
0 O 3453196
Y 0 1854956
0 0 24597
0 0 5332749

PROVISIONS OF 115JB

Net Profits as shown in the Prefi: & Loss Afc

Tax @ 18.5% on Book Profit

Details of Tax Credits

AY

2009-2010
2010-2011

Total

Tax Cr.
Availabla
798950
235562
1034512

Tax Cr. palance
Availed c/f
¢ 793950
0 235562
01034512

DEDUCTED AT SOURCE

Dep./ Closing

Addl WDV
Daep.

345320 3107876

278243 1576713
3690 20907

627253 47054949

-988974

NIL
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NAME : ARTHANT TOURNESOL LTD.

ALY, : 2016-2017 ) )

Details UTN Mo AN Section Date Income DS
Amount

MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DI PNEMLO063R 194A 30/03/16 119605 11961

STRI COMPANY LIMITED

Total 119605 11961
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R. B. Pandya & Co. 308, Venkatesh Chambers,
Chartered Accountants Ghanshyam Talwatkar Marg,

To,

Fort, Mumbai — 400001.
Phone : 2207 0840/2207 6799.

AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Members of,
Arihant Tournesol Ltd.

Report on the {Standalone) * Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Arihant Tournesol Ltd. (“the

Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, and & summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the {Standalone) * Financial Statements

2.

The management and Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 {‘the act’} with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accerdance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 10 fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143{10} of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial staterments are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disciosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial




—~—

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements, that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company
has in place an adequate internal financial controls system cver financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reascnableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s management and Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Attention is invited to the following points:

a. Non provision in the accounts for an amount of Rs. 33.13 lacs (Previous Year Rs. 33.13 lacs)
on account of claims filed against the company, not acknowledged as debts, the matter
being under dispute (Refer Notes On Accounts Point No.5).

b. The company doesn’t have a whole time company secretary as required by Secticn 203 of
the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Persannel).

¢. Refer Motes on Accounts Point No.3 regarding non-confirmation of balances.

Opinion

6.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion’ paragraph above,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
acceptedin India :

a. inthe case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 317 March 2016;

b. inthe case of Profit & Loss Account, its profit / loss for the year ended on that date; and

c. inthe case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7.

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:




a)

d)

we have sought and obtained zll the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

except for the effects of the matter described in the ‘Basis for qualified opinion’ paragraph
above, in our opinion proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company s¢ far as appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

except for the effects of the matter described in the ‘Basis for quafified opinion” paragraph
above, in our apirion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules 2014

on the basis of writien representations received from the directors as on March 31, 20186, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2016, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

except for the effects of the matter described in the ‘Basis for qualified opinion’ paragraph
above, in our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations given
to us, we report as under with respect to other matters 1o be included in the Auditer’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 :

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on it's financial position in
it's financial statements, Refer note 5 in the notes to the accounts;

ii. the company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as
such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not
arise;

iii. there has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under report to
transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The gquestion of delay
in transferring such sums does not arise.

For R. B. Pandya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

=
Rajesh B. Pandya

Proprietor

Place: Mumbai
Date : 30" May, 2016
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R. B. Pandya & Co. 308, Venkatesh Chambers,

Chartered Accountants Ghanshyam Talwatkar Marg,
Fort, Mumbai — 400001,
Phone : 2207 0840/2207 6799.

Annexure referred to in paragraph 7 of Our Report of even date to the members of Arihant Tournesol
Limited on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2016

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

{a). The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets;

(b). As explained to us, fixed assets have been physicaliy verified by the management at regular
intervals; as informed to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

(c). On Verification it was observe that, All the immovable properties are held in the name of the
Company.

The nature of business of the Company does not require it to have any inventory. Hence, the
requirement of clause (i} of paragraph 3 of the said Order is not applicable to the Company

The company has granted Advance of Rs. 51,65,000/- to one company covered in the register
mazintained under section 189 of the Act. The maximum balance outstanding was Rs. 51,65,000/-
and the year end balance was Rs. 51,65,000/-.(Previous year: Rs. 51,65,000/-). In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the Advance is Interest free and
repayable on demand, and other terms and conditions are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest
of the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with in respect of Loans,
Investments, Guarantees, and Security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

As informed 1o us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act.

{a) The Company does not have any liability towards employees during the vyear, under the
Provident Fund Act and Employees State Insurance Act, hence the question of timely d it of the
Provident Fund dues and Employees State [nsurance Scheme, dees not arise.




R. B. Pandya & Co. 308, Venkatesh Chambers,

Chartered Accountants Ghanshyam Talwatkar Marg,
Fort, Mumbai ~ 400001,
Phone : 2207 0840/2207 6799.

Annexure referred to in paragraph 7 of Our Report of even date to the members of Arihant Tournesol
Limited on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2016

According te the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the
company examined by us, the company Is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues,
inciuding Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities in (ndia;

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the
company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax,
Customs Duty and Excise Duty which have not been deposited on account of any disputes.

viii.  According to the records of the company examined by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not availed of any loans from any financial institution or
banks and has not issued debentures.

iX. Based upon the audit procedure performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{ix) of the
order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

X. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or
emplovees has been noticed or reported during the year.

Xi. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the infermation and explanations given by the
management, no managerial remuneration has been paid by the Company.

Xil. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii.  According to explanation and information given to us all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 the details of which has bee
disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards;




Xiv.
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R. B. Pandya & Co. 308, Venkatesh Chambers,

Chartered Accountants Ghanshyam Talwatkar Marg,
Fort, Mumbai — 400001.

Phone : 2207 0840/2207 6799.

Annexure referred to in paragraph 7 of Our Report of even date to the members of Arihant Tournesol
Limited on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 (xiv} of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon,

In our opinion, the ¢company is not required to be registered under section 451A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{xvi) of the arder are not applicable to
the company and hence not commented upon.

For R. B. Pandya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ajesh B. Pandya
Proprietor

Place: Mumbai
Date : 30" May, 2016



ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2016

(in)
vvvvvv P ; g
Particulars Nc; 2 2015-16 2014-15
I. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds
{(a) Share capital 1 98,983,000.00 98,983,000.00
{b) Reserves and surplus 2 {109,921,111.87)| (108,569,640.37)
2|Non-current liabilities
{a) Long-term borrowings 3 28,321,754.68 28,321,754.68
(b} Deferred tax liabilities 4 197,678.00 228,620.00
(c} Other Long term liabilities 5 764,399.24 764,399.24
3|Current liabilities
{a) Other current liabilities 6 35,565.40 52,663.40
TOTAL 18,381,285.45 19,780,796.95
Il. |ASSETS
Non-current assets {Long term)
1[(a) Fixed assets
{i) Tangible assets 7 6,502,024.06 7,225,413.06
(ii) Capital work-in-progress 7 4,131,034.00 4,131,034.00
{b) Non-current investments 8 23,700.00 23,700.00
{c) Long-term loans and advances 9 4,780,000.00 5,165,000.00
{d) Other non-current assets 10 2,490,090.32 2,766,925.32
2| Current assets [short term)
(a} Trade receivables 11 240,000.00 120,000.00
(b} Cash and cash equivalents 12 214,437 .07 344,724 57
TOTAL 18,381,285.45 19,780,796.95
Notes 13 - -

As Per Our Report On Even Date
For R.B. Pandya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

J Lt

ajesh B. Pandya
Proprietor
Mumbai, 30th May 2016

) o
D.N.Jha
Director

Mumbai, 30th May 2016

1l

For Arihant Tournesol Ltd.
N
W ¢ Ll
/ —

Varsha Sethi
Director



ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31*' March 2016

(in%)
Refer
Particulars Note 2015-16 2014-15
No. 5
I|Revenue from Operations 14 239,605.00 303,833.27
fl.|Total Revenue (I + 1) 239,605.00 303,833.27
Ii.|Expenses:
Employee Benefit Expenses 1S 30,000.00 40,000.00
Depreciation and amortization expense 727,389.00 981,498.00
Other expenses 16 471,189.50 299,958.28
Total expenses 1,228,578.50 1,321,456.28

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and
V. [tax {I11-1v)

VI,

Exceptional items

VIi.

Profit hefore extraordinary items and tax (V- VI)

VIl.|Extraordinary Items
Short/Excess Provision for Taxation

IX. | Profit before tax (VII- VIII)

X|Tax expense:
{1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax

Profit {Loss) for the period from continuing operations

Xt{vu-viny

X

Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations
XIll| Tax expense of discontinuing operations

Profit/{loss} from Discontinuing operations (after tax)
XIV | {(XH-X0)

(988,973.50)

{1,017,623.01}

{988,973.50)

393,440.00

(1,017,623.01)

(1,382,413.50)

30,942.00

{1,017,623.01)

4562,271.00

(1,351,471.50)

(555,352.01)

XV|Profit (Loss) for the period {XI + X1V) {1,351,471.50) {555,352.01)
XVI|Earnings per equity share:

{1) Basic Nit Nil

(2) Diluted il Nil

As Per Qur Report On Even Date
For R.B. Pandya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

£

Rajesh B. Pandya
Proprietor
Mumbai, 30th May 2016

For Arihant Tournesol Ltd.

i

/}\.\_I‘
N3 i
D. N. Jha Vp\rsha Sethi
Director Director

Mumbai, 30th May 2016



Arihant Tournessd Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Notel
Share capitat ILES! (inT)
Share Capital = AL E aULE
Number Amount Number Amount
|Authorised
Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 10,000,000.00 100,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 100.000,000.00
Issued
Equity Shares of T 10 each 9,950,000.00 99,500,000.00 9,950,000.00 95,500,000.00
Subscribed & Pald up
Equity Shares of T 10 each fully paid 9,898,300.00 98,983,000.00 9,898,300.00 98,983,000.00
Subscribed but not fully Paid up
Equity Shares of T 10 each, not fully paid up {See Note 4} - -
Total 9,898,300.00 [ 98,983,000.00 9,898,300.00 98,953,000.00
Recanciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
= ’ 2015-16 . 2014-15
Particulars
5 o Number Amount . | Number Amount
9,898,300.00 98,983,000.00 9,298,300.00 98,983,000.00
Shares putstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares Issued during the year - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
9,898,300.00 98,983,000.00 9,898,300.00 98,983,000.00
Shares outstanding at the end of the year
Shares held by helding co.or ultimate holding co.including shares held by subsidiaries or associates of the
holding Co.or ultimate holding Co. - MIL
Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares
] Name of Sharehalder SR - P S
No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding
Sara ResInous Chemicals Pyt Ltd 15,07,100 19.26% 19,07,100 19.26%
Omega Investment & Properties Ltd 16,82,300 16.99% 16,824,300 16.99%
Western India Propect Consultancy 2,00,000 £.08% 8.00,000 8.08%
Services Pvi Ltg
Shares issued for other than cash, Bonus issue and Shares bought back
Particulars Year {Aggregate No. of Shares)
2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12
Equity Shares :
MIL NIL NIL MIL NIL
Fully paid up pursuant to contract{s)
without payment being recewed in cash
MIL NiL NIL MIL MIL
Fully paid up by way of bonus shares
Shares bought back MIL MNIL NIL NIL MNIL
Unpaid Calls 2015-16 2014-15
By Directors ML MIL
By Officers NIL NIL

The cights, preferences and restrictions attached to each class of shares including resirictions on the distribution of dividends and the repayment of capital;

1.The Company has only one class of Equity shares having 2 par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share The
Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees.The Dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to Lhe approval of the sharaholders in the
ensuing Annual General Meeting, except interim dividend.During the year ended March 31,2013, since there are accumulated losses, no drvidend is declared.

2.shares reserved for issue under oplions and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares /disinvestment, including the terms and amouats; in respect of

urissued share capital : Nil

3.Terms of any securities convertible into equity/preference shares issued along with the earliest date of conversion in descending order starting fram the

farthest such date : Mot applicable

4.Forfeited shares (amount originally paid up) - 1200 SHARES @ 5/- PER SHARES = 8000 (IN THE YEAR 1994)

5. In the event of iquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recewe the remaining assets of the Company after distribution

of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.




Arihant Tournesol Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Note 2
Reserves and surplus

S

Particular

- 2015-16

- 2014-15

a. Capital Reserves

Opening Balance

(+) Current Year Transfer

(-} Written Back in Current Year
Closing Balance

b. Surplus

Cpening halance

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year
(+) Transfer from Reserves

(-) Proposed Dividends

{-) Interim Dividends

{-) Transfer to Reserves

(-] Fixed Assets Adjusted
Closing Balance

2,467,500.00

2,467,500.00

2,467,500.00

2,467,500.00

(111,037,140.37)
(1,351,471.50)

{109,251,886.78)
{555,352.01)

1,229,901.58

(112,388,611.87)

(111,037,140.37)

Fa

Jotal

- (109,921,111.87)

(108,569,640.37)

Debit Balance of Rs. 11,23,88,612/- of Profit and Loss A/c consist of Unabsorbed Depreciation

Rs. 61,599,170/- and brought forward Business Loss of earlier years Rs. 50,789,442/-

Note 3
Long Term Borrowings

Particular

2015-16

2014-15

Secured :
{(a) Loans repayable on demand
from other parties

(of the above, ¥ Nil is guaranteed by Directors )

28,321,754.68

28,321,754.68

Total

28,321,754.68

28,321,754.68

The above loan has been taken by creating equitable mortgage on the land situated at Gat No.74,
Village Bhogaon, Taluka North Sofapur, Dist and Sub-Dist.Solapur having Total Area 3 Hectares and

66 R divided into two parts by Solapur Barsi Road passing through it. One Part towards East of the Road
having Area of 3 Hectares and 37R and other Part towards West of the Road having area of 0 hectares,
29R thus totalling to 3 Hectares 66R together with al! buildings another structures all fixed Plant and

Machinery and fittings, etc, both present and future. No interest is required to be payable on the ahove
funding . The Party is paying monthly rent of Rs.10,000/- for using entire plant of the Company.




Arihant Tournesol Ltd.
Assessment Year 2016-2017

Note 4 :
Deferred Tax Liability (DTL)
- As per IT As Per Books DTL
Particular
Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.) Amount{Rs.)
WDV Of Assets
Factory Building 3,107,876.00 2,082,146.06 | (1,025,729.94)
Plant & Machinery 1,576,713.00 3,141,812.00 1,565,099.00
Electrical Installation 20,907.00 121,271.00 100,364.00
Total 4,705,496.00 5,345,229.06 639,733.06
Tax Rate 30.90%
Deferred Tax Liability As On 31.03.2016 197,678.00
Deferred Tax Liability As On 31.03.2015 228,620.00

Decrease In Deferred Tax Liabitity As On 31.03.2016




Arihant Tournesol Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Note 5
Other non current Long Term Liabilties :
Particular i 2015-16 2014-15
Creditors for Capital Purchase
Crompton Greaves Itd 176,168.00 176,168.00
Advance from Jay Kay Marketing 247,431.00 247,431.00
Anand Steel Corporation 43,000.00 40,000.00
Cawoodbhai Kadarbhai 100,800.24 100,800.24
Advance from Jay Kay Marketing 200,000.00 200,000.00
Total 764,399.24 764,399.24
Note 6
Other Current Liabilities
"' Particular 2015-16 2014-15
(a) Other payables
Bigshare Services Pvt. LTd. - 17,957.00
(b) TDS Payable 1,065.00 998.00
(c) Audit Fees 34,500.40 33,708.40
Total 35,565.40 52,663.4
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Arthant Tournesol Limited

Note 8
Non-current Investments
- Particular_ 2015-16 2014-15
a) Other Investments
National Saving Certificates 23,700.00 23,700.00
. Total 23,700.00 23,700.00
Aggregate value of unguoeted investments :
At cost: 23,700.00 23,700.00
Note 9
Long Term Loans and Advances
Particular 2015-16 2014-15
{Unsecured, considered good)
Loans to related parties :
Omega Investments and Properties Ltd. 4,780,000.00 5,165,000.00
Total 4,780,000.00 5,165,000.00
Note 10
Other non-current assets
Particular 2015-16 2014-15
a) Tax Refund due :
TDS on Commission {A.Y. 10-11} - 393,440.00
TDS en Commission (A.Y. 11-12) 211,680.00 211,680.00
TDS an Interest (A.Y. 14-15) 13,384.00 13,384.00
TDS on Interest (A.Y. 15-16) 13,283.00 13,283.00
TDS on Interest (A.Y. 16-17) 11,961.00 -
Profession Tax - 3,000.00
250,308.00 634,787.00
b} Deposits :
Depaosit- Business Centre Facility 1,500,000.00 3,500,000.00
Depaosit - MISEB 713,452.32 605,808.32
Sales Tax Deposit 3,000.00 3,000.00
Telephone Deposit 23,330.00 23,330.00
2,239,782.32 2,132,138.32

Total

2,490,090.32

2,766,925.32

Related Party Transaction

Particular

2015-16

2014-15

Directors *
Other officers of the Company *
Firm in which director is a partner *

Private Company in which director is @ member

Total

*Either severally or jointly




Arihant Tournesol Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Note 11
Trade Receivables
Particular 2015-16 2014-15
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months
from the date they are due for payment,
Unsecured, considered good
Betul Gil 240,000.00 120,000.00
Total 240,000.00 120,000.00
Trade Receivable stated above include debts due by:
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Directors * - -
Qther officers of the Company * - -
Firm in which director is a partner * - -
Private Company in which director is a member - -
Total - -
*Either severally or jointly
Note 12
Cash and cash equivalents
Particular 2015-16 2014-15
a} Balances with banks :
Central Bank of India 10,352.22 10,437.22
The Kunbi Szhakari Bank Ltd. 8,541.02 8,541.02
Syndicate Bank 4,654.66 36,764.66
b) Cash on hand* 190,889.17 288,981.67
Total 214,437.07 344,724.57
Note 13
a) Contingent liahilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)
-~ Particular ~ 2015-16 2014-15

(i) Contingent Liabilities

{a) Claims against the cornpany not acknowledged as debt
{b) Guarantees

(¢} Other money for which the company is contingently liable

{if) Commitments

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
{b) Uncalied liability on shares andd cother investments partly paid
{c} Other commitments (specify nature)

3,313,000.00

3,313,000.00

3,313,000.00

3,313,000.00

Total

3,313,000.00

3,313,000.00

b) In the opinion of the Board, ail assets other than fixed assets and non current investments, have a realisable

value in the ordinary course of business.




Arihant Tournesol Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Note 14
Revenue from operations
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
a)Other Income :
Lease Rent 120,000.00 120,000.00
Other lncome 119,605.00 183,833.27
Total 239,605.00 303,833.27
Note 15
Employee Benefits Expense
Particulars 7 2015-16 2014-15
Salaries and incentives 30,000.60 40,000.00
Total 30,000.00 40,000.00¢
Note 16
Other expenses
i Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Printing & Stationery -
Postage & Trelegram 62,965.00 62,965.00
Legal and Professional fees 55,801.00 18,662.78
Listing Fees 224,720.00 112,360.00
Filing Fees 4,800.00 3,300.00
Fees to Registrar & Transfer agents 79,616.00 59,860.00
Bank Charges 299.00 948.00
Advertisement and Publicity 5,120.00 -
General Expenses 327.50 154.50
Interest on late payment of TDS 41.00 -
Profession Tax 3,000.00
Penalty - 3,000.00
Payments to the auditor as
a. Audit Fees 34,500.00 33,708.00
Total 471,189.50 299;958.28




R. B, Pandya & Co. 308, Venkatesh Chambers,
Chartered Accountants Ghanshyam Talwatkar Marg,

Fort, Mumbai — 400001,
Phone : 2207 0840/2207 6799.

ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED

SCHEDULE "17" : NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. Significant Accounting Policies

vi.

vii.

System of Accounting
The company foliows accrual system of accounting for all items of costs and revenue.

Inflation
Assets and Liabilities are shown at historical costs and no adjustments are made for
changes in purchasing power of money.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are recorded at cost of acquisition or construction pius appropriate share of
pre-ogperative expenses.

Capital Work in Progress

Fixed Assets not vet ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct
cast and related incidental expenses,

Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets has been charged on written down value method at the

rates specified in Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue in respect of insurance/cther claims, interest, commission elc. is recognised
only when it is reascnably certain that the ultimate collection will be made.

Gratuity
No provision has been made in accounts for gratuity, as the same will be accounted on

cash basis.

Taxes on Income
No provision for deferred tax asset is made on account of the business loss and
unabsorbed depreciation carried forward under the Income Tax Act. The deferred tax

assets has not been recognized as there is no reasonable certainty of sufficient taxa
income being available against which such deferred 1ax assets can be realized

@ 2.3




R. B. Pandya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED

SCHEDULE 17" : NOTES ON ACCOLUNTS

308, Venkatesh Chambers,
Ghanshyam Talwatkar Marg,
Fort, Mumbai — 400001,
Phone : 2207 0840/2207 6799,

2. The company has not made any provision for gratuity payable to the Managing Director. There
are no other employees who are eligible for Gratuity payment during the year. The liability as

per actuarial valuation has not been determined.

3. The balances in sundry debtors, loans and advances, and sundry creditors are as per the books
of accounts for which the company has not obtained confirmations from certain parties. The
said balances are therefore subject to the confirmations and consequent reconciliation if any.

4. In compliance with Accounting Standard 22 on “Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company has during the current year followed
Deferred Taxation in respect of taxes on income. As a consequence, the company has created
Net Deferred Tox Liability of Rs. 30,842/ in respect of temparary differences mainly due to
difference in book value and income tax value of the block of assets as existing on 31.03.2016 by
debiting it to Profit & Loss Appropriation Account,

Major items of Deferred Tax :
. Net Increase / | ;
Opening Closing
Sr. {Decrease)
Particulars Balance as . Balance as on
No. during the
on 1.04.2015 31.03.2016
year
A, Deferred Tax Liability
Tax effect of timing differences on account of
fixed assets {excess of net block over written
. 2,28,620 (30,942) 1,97,678
down value as per the provisions of the
income tax act, 1961)
Total A 2,28,620 {30,942) 1,97,678
B. Deferred Tax Asset -
Tax effect of timing differences on account of Nil Nil Nil
brought forward business loss.
Total B Nil Nil Nil
Net Tax effect of Timing Differences (A — B) 2,28,620 | (30,942 |




R. B. Pandya & Co. 308, Venkatesh Chambers,

Chartered Accountants Ghanshyam Talwatkar Marg,
Fort, Mumbai — 400001.
Phone : 2207 0840/2207 6799.

ARIHANT TOURNESOL LIMITED

SCHEDULE "17" : NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

5. Claims against the Company which are under dispute, not acknowledged as debts :-

Sr. Ne. Party's Name Rs. {Lacs) |
1 Crompton Graves Ltd. 2.80
2 G. K. Investment 13.68
3 Gayatri Devi 16.65

Total 33.13

6. Related Party Disclosures:

Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard 18 “Related Party Disclosures™ are given below:
List of Related Parties (Enterprises commonly controlled or influenced by the Major
Shareholders or/ Directors of the Company} :

Omega Investment & Properties Ltd.

Key Management Personnel & Relatives

a) A.K.Sethi, Director

b) Varsha Sethi, Director
¢} Kalpita Sawant, Director
d) D.N. Iha, Director

e} Rajendra Gumani

7. Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

8. Schedules '1' to '17' form an integral part of the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2016 and
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and have been duly authenticated.

2015-2016
(Amount in Thousands)

a) Registration Details

Registration No. : 61079/TA/1C
State Code : 11




Balance Sheet Date

b} Capital Raised During the Year
Private Placement

Bonus Issue

¢}  Position of mobilization and Deployment

Total Liabilities
Total Assets

Sources of Funds

Paid-up Capital

Reserves and Surplus
Deferred Tax Liability
Secured Loans

Other Long Term liabilities
and provisions

Current Liabilities

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets

Investments

Long Term Loans and Advances
Other Ngn Current Assets
Current Assets

d} Performance of Company
Turnover

Qther Income

Total Expenditure

Loss after Depreciation
Loss After Deferred Tax
Earning per share
Dividend %

As per our Report of even date

For R. B. Pandya & Co,,
Chartered Accountants

———

RAJESH PANDYA
Proprietor
PLACE: MUMBAI.
DATE : 30" May, 2016

31.03.2016

NIL
NIL

Rs. 19,163
Rs. 19,163

Rs. 98,983
Rs. (109,525)
Rs. 198

Rs. 28,707

Rs. 764
Rs. 36

Rs. 10,633
Rs. 24

Rs. 5,165
Rs. 2,887
Rs. 454

Rs. NIL
Rs. 240
Rs. 1,226
Rs. (986}
Rs. (955}
Rs. NIL
N.A

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

U p w8

RSHA SETHY D.N. JHA
{Director) {Director)
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